From: Sonja Habenicht

Sent: Tuesday, 27 February 2024 4:07 PM

To: Portfolio Committee 2

Subject: RE: Inquiry into the equity, accessibility and appropriate delivery of

outpatient and community mental health care in New South Wales — Post-
hearing responses — 13 February 2024

Dear Holly,

Thank you for your email and the detailed transcript.

| would like to add what | am aware of about services in QLD (page 3, paragraph 3). They have started
implementing an Integrated Service System (ISS) under the Family Violence Multi-Agency Risk
Assessment and Management Framework (MARAM). They have High Risk Teams made up of a large
variety of professions including DFV workers, police, corrections, housing, and child safety. There are
regular interagency meetings that enable professionals to communicate more effectively and deliver
more holistic care.

| would like to make corrections to:

(page 6, paragraph 5) —it is the “Mandatory Reporting Guide”, not the “management reporting guide”.
(page 7, paragraph 7) — “relocate” instead of “we locate”.

n Have a lovely week,
®

Sonja Habenicht

norwacs .
norhernverswomen — Trauma Counsellor / Psychologist

& children’s services inc.

WORKDAYS: Tuesday to Thursday

Northern Rivers Women and Children’s Services Inc (NORWACS)
PO Box 619, Lismore NSW 2480

F https://www.facebook.com/NORWACS
W www.norwacs.org.au

We acknowledge the traditional owners of the land we work on - the Widjabul Wiabal People of the Bundjalung Nation and

pay respects to the culture and Elders past, present and emerging B
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